
 

Agenda 

City of Beaumont Planning Commission 

Regular Session 6:00 PM  
  

550 E 6th Street, Beaumont, Ca 

Tuesday, May 14, 2019 

 

 

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Planning Commission after distribution of the 
agenda packets are available for public inspection in the City Clerk’s office at 550 E. 6th Street during 
normal business hours 

 

Any Person with a disability who requires accommodations in order to participate in this meeting should 
telephone the City Clerk’s office at 951 769 8520, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to make a 
request for a disability related modification or accommodation. 

  
Page 

 

REGULAR SESSION 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

Chairman Tinker, Vice Chairman St. Martin, Commissioner Smith, Commissioner Barr, Commissioner 
Stephens 

   

Pledge of Allegiance: 

Approval/Adjustments to Agenda: 

Conflict of Interest Disclosure: 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD (ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA) 
Any one person may address the Planning Commission on any matter not on this agenda. If you wish to speak, please fill 
out a “Public Comment Form” provided at the back table and give to the City Clerk. There is a three (3) minute time limit 
on public comments. There will be no sharing or passing of time to another person. State Law prohibits the Commission 
from discussing or taking actions brought up by your comments. 

 

ACTION ITEMS/PUBLIC HEARINGS/REQUESTS 
Approval of all Ordinances and Resolutions to be read by title only. 

 

1. Approval of Minutes 

Recommended Committee Action(s): 

1. Approve minutes dated April 9, 2019 and April 23, 2019  
PC Minutes 04.09.19 

PC Minutes 04.23.19 

3 - 6 

 

2. Consider Conditional Use Permit CUP2019-0025 a Request to Allow a Massage 
Establishment at 795 E 6th Street, Suite M, in the Commercial General (CG) 
Zone 

Recommended Committee Action(s): 

1. Hold a Public Hearing, and  
2. Approve Conditional Use Permit CUP2019-0025, effective June 7, 2019, 

subject to the findings herein and the proposed conditions of approval.  
Item 2 

7 - 27 

 

Page 1 of 40



 
3. Conditional Use Permit CUP2019-0029 for an Off-Sale General License (Type 

21) for Sale of Beer, Wine and Liquor at a Grocery Store Located at 1575 E 2nd 
Street, in the San Gorgonio Village Specific Plan (Grocery Outlet) 

Recommended Committee Action(s): 

1. Hold a Public Hearing, and  
2. Approve Conditional Use Permit CUP2019-0029, subject to the proposed 

conditions of approval and the findings stated herein.   
Item 3 

29 - 40 

 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR COMMENTS 

 

Adjournment of the Planning Commission of the May 14, 2019 Meeting at ____ p.m. 

  

The next meeting of the Beaumont Planning Commission is scheduled for Tuesday, May 28, 2019, at 6:00 
p.m. or thereafter as noted on the posted Agenda at City Hall. 

  

Beaumont City Hall – Online www.BeaumontCa.gov 

 

Page 2 of 40

http://www.ci.beaumont.ca.us/


Page 3 of 40



Page 4 of 40



Page 5 of 40



Page 6 of 40



Page 7 of 40



Page 8 of 40



ii-

-.--_|_.-...J.-u-‘..---.. -.- _-....,-_
|-|-|-.I.- .-I --.-|- .--I I.--I .|.-I-I. .-.r. ‘I-'IllI
- .|.__ -- .. u.._._._..._.._.__.. u._ __ .u__ _.-.-_-- _..| -.. ---J..-w.__. _
'I?u"I'I—'I’ 'Iuu' IIu"IIu'uE—u-I'uJ—-u '

.....--- .--.-._._ .._..__ _...:.,..u._.
|_|-_ .- .._..|.. _l.-..

-|.r. -.|,. . _ -...l_- . .- . A. --. . |......_ -_ .
F..

‘'I—--- -"- A-.-I-I---.-.'--'-—.I-.I.-.lJ.-.
._.-

. '- .--I-r. -- -- 1 —||---'-I l--- I-J-lull
J'..-dud. -_ :I- .H....|....... _ .|- ;. ..Jul.-'-

'1'“...-_a.a_._.._-.. .n.r__. .
_—..

....._,..
a.I-_ -r. _ _.-1. --_|.-....|- .-.I.-_-. .|.....|. _

H I.
j-1-In

In'I Juul-Iu1I-I 'j"I-JIII u'JJ-'-I- '-nun -'-u
nu -— -'1

ul I"I'n I"Iu In‘: I‘-"uI 'I'I-'.' I1‘: I --t

.._a|--..|. .n_.|-- I... ._|_- ,.n;..__-.a.,._....
I .--= --<rI--I.-II -|.rI-.

||._l_-.-. a.-.||_|.||.|.-I. .-- .-.I_ _ ._-._.-
‘In -:"u"u:n‘:Iu'u-- _I h1Il-ad‘
II ' -'Iu'u IEPPIFI -u' I —-'u 1' —u -I-'--'— =-Jul‘ Ju'ua'
rI—'I-rI-- '--r 1.-I—I-I-I-I —'-= --.I—rI'- -.|-I-. u.|_

-|._|...|.r-...|_r.-—_-.-.-I. -. _-I. ...g.§_....... -
I-I-r r

.|--.J.|_ J.--|..-I-.-a.-_.--._....._.
I-_‘

"u'—'I -'I-'u' -‘In i—-1'IT- :u'- In‘-Il—Iu 1'. I'—‘I'\- -If
-I-I'1'—I--'-I—J-.-I- -'-I.—II---—|.—I-..I.-_ JF-
.|.-|..-.I- |.-'.- ...'..||.._.... .,....—.j.

- .-.. —|_..-. . .-,..-_- I... .l.--. - _|__....-
"II r—-. i'IIJ'I'If-Ildulll . u|..|.|

I'IJ2I-I-l—In'—'Iu-‘I-II--"-'-I-II‘--'IIu'u"1 II-
?-I-?‘ —-I-I-I-I-II-.-.I-.--._-.-.|.|.|

Staff Report
Conditional Use Permit 2019-0025
Page 3

The proposed location is suitable for the use. There is one massage therapy business
operating at this location. The Conditional Use Permit requirements and many of the BM

CCh. 5.44 requirements can be addressed prior to opening the business. Additionally, if the
business operation begins to create adverse impacts or becomes detrimental to the
community, enforcement actions under BMC 5.44 or the potential modification and/

orrevocation of the conditional use permit through a public hearing before the Planning
Commission can be used to achieve compliance.

Findings:

The Planning Commission may approve and/ormodify a Conditional Use Permit in whole
or in part, with or without conditions, provided, all of the following findings of fact are
made:

1. The proposed use is one conditionally permitted within the subject zone and
complies with the intent of all applicable provisions of this Zoning Ordinance;

Massage establishments are conditionally permitted in the Commercial General zone.
Approval of this use would be consistent with conditionalblallowable uses and the
in tent ofthe zone.

2. The proposed use would not impair the integrity and character of the zone in which
it is to be located;

The Commercial General (CG) allows for service-oriented businesses. A massage
establishment is subject to conditional use permitapproval in this zone. Allowing this
use in this zone would be consistent with existing and surrounding uses in the area and
would not impair the zone’s integrity.

3. The subject site is physically suitable for the type of land use being proposed;

The location ofthe proposed use as a massage establishment is physically suitable. The
site is a multi-tenant center with a variety of uses, operational hours and shared
parking spaces. The site has adequate access for circulation and emergency response.
This application has been reviewed by the City's public safety o?icers and is foundto
be compatible.

4. The proposed use is compatible with the land uses presently on the subject
property;

The multi-tenant center has a variety ofuses and operating hours. Allowing a massage
establishment at the location would be compatible with other existing business at the
site. The center is designed to accommodate a variety of retail and service-oriented
business.

5. The proposed use would be compatible with existing and future land uses within the
zone and the general area in which the proposed use is to be located;

A massage establishment is compatible with current and future land uses in the
Commercial General (CG)zone. This zone is intended to provide for the general public

Page 9 of 40



‘
.

‘
n

n n

n
, n

n nn .

. -| n

‘u

n -: n

n _

n

._
T___ __.,_j_,:______—.......,,,j__.__T.

___

u .‘

n

. n

n

u . nu. _

Staff Report
Conditional Use Permit 2019-0025
Page 4

10.

11.

a variety ofuses including retail, food, personal services and commercial businesses
.The use is also consistent with what will be allowed in the future area zoning and in

the general plan update.

There would be adequate provisions for water, sanitation, and public utilities and
services to ensure that the proposed use would not be detrimental to public health
and safety;

The site is adequately served by all public utilizes. The business has completed an
industrial wastewater survey and will be required to comply with appropriate
pretreatment measures to ensure there is no public health or safety concerns

There would be adequate provisions for public access to serve the subject proposal;

The site was constructed to accommodate a variety ofusers. There is adequate access
to the site to serve the public and provide for public safety access as was determined
through project review and the conditions ofapproval.

The proposed use is consistent with the objectives, policies, general land uses, and
programs of the City of Beaumont General Plan;

The proposed use is consistent with the overall General Plan and its contents. The City
strives to provide a variety of businesses for its residents, job opportunities, and
improvements to the aesthetics of the City. Allowing this use in the Commercial
General (CG)zone works toward achieving these goals.

The proposed use would not be detrimental to the public interest, health, safety,
convenience, or welfare; and

The proposed use will not be detrimental to the public interest, health, safety,
convenience, or welfarebecause as conditioned, the massage establishment must
comply with guidelines established by the City's public safety departments and the
Municipal Code.

The proposed design and elevations preserve and maximize the image, character,
and visual quality of the neighborhood.

The center is existing as approved meets the City's development guidelines. The
proposed use is required to comply with center guidelines as well as Cityguidelines for
improvements ifrequired.

The Planning Commission shall find that the proposed use does not have a
disproportionately high and adverse human health or environmental effect on
minority and low-income populations.

The proposed use will add to the mix ofavailable personal service businesses already

offeredin the City. The allowance of a massage establishment will not induce new
environmental impacts as a result;

Page 10 of 40



Page 11 of 40



Page 12 of 40



Page 13 of 40



Q

Chapter 5.44 - MASSAGEESTABLISHMENT

Page 14 of 40



.'.l'II.'.'.

III ...-.a-_ _.

I.rI_I--.-I--- -.I__.I J.-.-:-=—_ .'‘.r
J. I'Il—" -I-.-- ...r'. - ....-. -. 'J'J'-I. ..I- .__. r .

-----I--.--II.-r 'I'I r.--.I-.I.--I-I. -.--.l-.- . ..a-I I-'— ..-I-I

II -' -—-

-.IrIIr-.--.I-.-.- .rr '—I.I.IIIII'I'-‘J .---I--._. -. . -

-r -- - I—- —I.—I-.l H I -r-.-I---.---I---- I r -- . - . .a.---.
-_ ,._-.- ,_- ..._ ...I.:.__-, _ -. r..n .

.I_.._ I_,__._

' ‘I - I --ul -u'J u'f-u-I_—u

- -II-r-.-,-I.rI-.-rII..-Ir IIII-I" I..I.I.a-..-..:.- -

r-I-.--.1-I— -—-l-

I..-__.. -. -.‘"I..A. - -....--.—
I il i

-I I' .I -.l. -

-_..__ ._.-,_r. ,. --- _...
F.

._
I -. . J.-..,._.-.---_ --I._.-..

. II-.r I J.. I--. i"I --I.-a--I.- .-.I--.- _. -.-- .
,1 .-. .._,g.-. r... -.._-_. ._r ..-.l .-- . ,. _......._.._..

._.I_

._I._,... ..-A I... .- . -..J.I,. :.,....,.

-- -_ I.-I ._- I-F -.-_. --.-. ..: -;._. -.,.I.‘.. .
-_I -.-J.II-._Ia_- ..-.-. .-...-. -_.-.-
_ __. __.. ..

......_.—l...

4 -'4 I'
'

Iil - ' '— I '-I '--.--II-—-I— I --.-.
- .- -.-... --- -_ _-.- ._-._I - -._._l . ._ . .
.-..._.I:

- --I.-I-I- --I--.I-.-II.I. --'I. I._-.---.--.--

-- -i— -- ---. rJ—I- ----I- I-1. .uI-I I

'I"I' --- —- - r- =--- I-Ir-.-II- I r I - . J.

(0rd. 438 §3, 1972)

5.44.040 - Filingand fee provisions.

Every applicant for a permit to maintain, operate or conduct a massage establishment shall file an

application with the Chief of Police upon a form provided by the Chief of Police, which application shall be

accompanied by the payment of a fee as provided by resolution establishing fees and charges therefor by

the City Council.

(0rd. 438 §4, 1972)

5.44.050 - Application for permit for massage establishment.

The application for a permit to operate a massage establishment shall set forth the exact nature of

massage to be administered, the proposed place of business and facilities therefor, the name and address

of each applicant, and in addition to the foregoing, the applicant for a permit shall furnish the following

information:

A. The social security number of the applicant,

B. The two previous business and residence addresses immediately prior to the present or

proposed business address of the applicant,

C. Written proof that the applicant is over the age of 18 years,

D. Written statements of at least three bona fide residents of the City that the applicant is

of good moral character,

E. The applicant's height, weight, color of eyes and hair, and sex,

F. Two portrait photographs at least two inches by two inches,

G. Business occupation or employment of the applicant for the three years immediately

preceding the date of the application,

H. The massage or similar business license history of the applicant; whether such person

in previously operating in this City or another City or state under license has had such

license revoked or suspended, the reason therefor, and the business activity or

occupation of applicant subsequent to such action or suspension or revocation,

I. Allcriminal convictions and the reasons therefor;

J. A certificate from a medical doctor stating that the applicant has within 30 days

immediately prior thereto been examined and found to be free of any contagious or

communicable disease,

K. The applicant must furnish a diploma or certificate of graduation from a recognized

school or other institution of learning wherein the method, profession and work of

massage technicians is taught, the term "state approved school" means and includes

2/12

Beaumont, CA Code of Ordinances

Page 15 of 40



'

1

n

nn

n '

.1

_ ». n

n n

u
n .

.1 :

@_m_,4....
. _ -- .-n .-4:.»-...‘ . m- -. ...

.__3 _ ..
T

“
. . .

n

n

n

u

n n

n n

. n
“

Page 16 of 40



Page 17 of 40



Page 18 of 40



Page 19 of 40



Page 20 of 40



Page 21 of 40



Page 22 of 40



Page 23 of 40



Page 24 of 40



Page 25 of 40



Page 26 of 40



nw?m1?
E

Page 27 of 40



Page 28 of 40



Page 29 of 40



Page 30 of 40



.3 _

Page 31 of 40



Page 32 of 40



Page 33 of 40



for

Page 34 of 40



Page 35 of 40



Page 36 of 40



Page 37 of 40



Page 38 of 40



wHHH\?:E:H\\HTH‘£.,HJ

‘I

\

“

M

4,

.?4W0_‘H

“ }}%‘. ~

!‘3‘ H17

13 } E‘

Page 39 of 40



MN

Page 40 of 40


	Agenda
	1. PC Minutes 04.09.19
	1. PC Minutes 04.23.19
	2. Item 2
	3. Item 3

